From:

Sent: 08 August 2019 15:57

To: Planning

Subject: 3rd Party Planning Application - 2019/3052/P

London Borough of Camden Our DTS Ref: 62538
Camden Town Hall Your Ref: 2019/3052/P
Argyle Street

Euston Road

London

WC1H 8EQ

8 August 2019
Dear Sir/Madam

Re: 10, CANFIELD GARDENS, LONDON, NW6 3JS

Waste Comments

With the information provided, Thames Water has been unable to determine the waste water
infrastructure needs of this application. Thames Water has contacted the developer in an
attempt to obtain this information and agree a position for FOUL WATER drainage, but have
been unable to do so in the time available and as such, Thames Water request that the
following condition be added to any planning permission. “No properties shall be occupied
until confirmation has been provided that either:- 1. Capacity exists off site to serve the
development, or 2. A housing and infrastructure phasing plan has been agreed with Thames
Water. Where a housing and infrastructure phasing plan is agreed, no occupation shall take
place other than in accordance with the agreed housing and infrastructure phasing plan, or 3.
All wastewater network upgrades required to accommodate the additional flows from the
development have been completed. Reason - Network reinforcement works may be required
to accommodate the proposed development. Any reinforcement works identified will be
necessary in order to avoid sewage flooding and/or potential pollution incidents. The
developer can request information to support the discharge of this condition by visiting the
Thames Water website at thameswater.co.uk/preplanning. Should the Local Planning
Authority consider the above recommendation inappropriate or are unable to include it in the
decision notice, it is important that the Local Planning Authority liaises with Thames Water
Development Planning Department (telephone 0203 577 9998) prior to the planning
application approval.

With the information provided Thames Water has been unable to determine the waste water
infrastructure needs of this application. Thames Water has contacted the developer in an
attempt to obtain this information and agree a position for SURFACE WATER drainage, but
have been unable to do so in the time available and as such Thames Water request that the
following condition be added to any planning permission. “No properties shall be occupied
until confirmation has been provided that either:- 1. Capacity exists off site to serve the
development or 2. A housing and infrastructure phasing plan has been agreed with Thames
Water. Where a housing and infrastructure phasing plan is agreed, no occupation shall take



place other than in accordance with the agreed housing and infrastructure phasing plan. Or 3.
All wastewater network upgrades required to accommodate the additional flows from the
development have been completed. Reason - Network reinforcement works may be required
to accommodate the proposed development. Any reinforcement works identified will be
necessary in order to avoid flooding and/or potential pollution incidents. The developer can
request information to support the discharge of this condition by visiting the Thames Water
website at thameswater.co.uk/preplanning. Should the Local Planning Authority consider the
above recommendation inappropriate or are unable to include it in the decision notice, it is
important that the Local Planning Authority liaises with Thames Water Development
Planning Department (telephone 0203 577 9998) prior to the planning application approval.

Water Comments

If you are planning on using mains water for construction purposes, it’s important you let
Thames Water know before you start using it, to avoid potential fines for improper usage.
More information and how to apply can be found online at thameswater.co.uk/buildingwater.

On the basis of information provided, Thames Water would advise that with regard to water
network and water treatment infrastructure capacity, we would not have any objection to the
above planning application. Thames Water recommends the following informative be
attached to this planning permission. Thames Water will aim to provide customers with a
minimum pressure of 10m head (approx 1 bar) and a flow rate of 9 litres/minute at the point
where it leaves Thames Waters pipes. The developer should take account of this minimum
pressure in the design of the proposed development.

Yours faithfully
Development Planning Department

Development Planning,
Thames Water,
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